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TO: All Using Agencies
DATE: July 27, 2023
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Related Services
CONTRACT PERIOD: Original Term:

State of et Jersep

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
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CHANGE ORDER
M-0483
Extension #08

SOLICITATION # 16-R-24098

Michael Snyder, Procurement Specialist

NASPO ValuePoint Computer Equipment, Peripherals and

15t Extension:

2" Extension:
3" Extension:

4" Extension:

5t Extension:
6" Extension:
7" Extension:
8" Extension:

October 1, 2015 to March 31, 2017
April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018

April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019

April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020

April 1, 2020 to July 31, 2021
August 1, 2021 to July 31, 2022
August 1, 2022 to February 28, 2023
March 1, 2023 to July 31, 2023
August 1, 2023 to October 31, 2023

Please be advised that the following Contracts have been extended:

Contractor

Contract #

Pure Storage Inc.

89981

All prices, terms and conditions will remain unchanged.

Please file a copy of this Change Order with your Notice of Award for future reference.



